From: | < +c!.-DC. £0v.uk>

Sent: 17 December 2025 16:59

To: Weston Marsh to East Leicestershire
<westonmarshtoeastleics@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: EN0210007 - Weston Marsh to East Leicestershire

Dear Katie Norris, Wing Sum To,

Further to your consultation re the above, | confirm that Cherwell District Council has no
observations to make.

Kind regards,

Nat

I EA(Hons) DipTP MRTPI

Development Management Team Leader
Development Management

Place and Regeneration Directorate
Cherwell District Council

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Attention: This email (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally
privileged information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.

Our main office is:
Cherwell District Council
39 Castle Quay

Banbury

OX16 5FD

You will easily find us in the Castle Quay shopping mall, opposite Lock 29. You can find
directions and more information through our normal digital channels, such as our website and
social media, and use our website to get in touch and report things.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer
software viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage you may sustain due to such viruses.
It would be best if you conducted your own virus checks before opening the email (and any
attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the content of this email represents only the sender's views.
It does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of
action.





